
MEMORANDUM

To: Mayor and City Council

From: Michael Smith, Public Works Director

Date: February 11, 2019

Subject: Funding Authorization for Peachtree Industrial Boulevard Access 
Road Sidewalk Construction

BACKGROUND

The City of Dunwoody has been awarded a Multimodal Safety and Access Grant (MMSAG) by 
the Georgia Department of Transportation (GDOT) for the construction of sidewalks on the 
Peachtree Industrial Blvd southbound access road between Winters Chapel Road and the 
city boundary with Doraville to the south.  This project will eliminate over 900 feet of 
existing sidewalk gaps and provide new ADA accessible curb ramps and crosswalks.

This project has been identified in the City of Dunwoody's Sidewalk Priority List and has 
scored high based on the demonstrated demand, access to transit and adjacent multifamily 
land use.  By completing these sidewalk gaps and providing the recommended upgrades to 
the ADA ramps, this area will become more accessible to a broader group of users.  These 
improvements will also complement existing transit service, further improving the 
connectivity for these residents to employers, educators, and local retail centers.  

Georgia Development Partners has submitted a construction cost estimate of $94,387 based 
on their existing unit price contract.  GDOT has committed $60,065 to the project which 
represents 70% of the total construction costs without the contingency.  The city will be 
responsible for up to $33,600 of the construction cost (including the 10% contingency) 
which is within the city’s budget allocation of $50,000.  

RECOMMENDED ACTION

Staff requests authorization to provide funding of up to $94,387 under Georgia 
Development Partner’s existing unit price contract (RFP 15-03) with $60,065 of the costs to 
be reimbursed by GDOT.
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